



Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name [REDACTED]
Inspection Site: [REDACTED]

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Item 2 a Type of Violation: **Serious**

29 CFR 1910.178(a)(4): Modifications and additions which affect capacity and safe operation of powered industrial truck were performed by the employer without the manufacturer's prior written approval.

On or about January 9, 2019 and at times prior thereto, the employer did not receive manufacturer's written approval to perform below the tine lifts with Toyota Forklift, Model 8FGCU25, with the handles of a Flexible Intermediate Bulk Container (FIBC), also known as a Super Sack, exposing employees to the hazards of powered industrial truck tip-over.

Abatement Note: Attachments for forklift tines must be approved by the forklift manufacturer and load rating decals revised as necessary.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
Proposed Penalty:

04/25/2019
\$6630.00

U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration

Inspection Number: [REDACTED]
Inspection Date(s): 01/09/2019 - 03/06/2019
Issuance Date: 03/11/2019



Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name [REDACTED]
Inspection Site: [REDACTED]

Citation 1 Item 2 b Type of Violation: **Serious**

29 CFR 1910.178(o)(1): The employer did not ensure that only stable or safely arranged loads shall be handled. Caution shall be exercised when handling off-center loads which cannot be centered.

On or about January 9, 2019 and at times prior thereto, an employee operating a Toyota Forklift, Model 8FGCU25, was handling a below the tines lift of a super sack without an approved lifting attachment, exposing employee to the hazards of powered industrial truck tip-over.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:

04/25/2019

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration

Inspection Number: [REDACTED]
Inspection Date(s): 01/09/2019 - 03/06/2019
Issuance Date: 03/11/2019



Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name [REDACTED]
Inspection Site: [REDACTED]

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Item 3 a Type of Violation: **Serious**

29 CFR 1910.178(m)(2): Employee(s) stood under or passed under the elevated portion of a powered industrial truck(s).

On or about January 9, 2019 and at times prior thereto, an employee was standing on a fixed ladder connected to a hopper scale, releasing materials from a super sack that was elevated above the hopper scale and employee, exposing the employee to the hazards of being struck by the super sack.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 04/25/2019
Proposed Penalty: \$9282.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.



Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: [REDACTED]
Inspection Site: [REDACTED]

Citation 1 Item 3 b Type of Violation: **Serious**

29 CFR 1910.178(m)(5)(iii): When the operator of an industrial truck is dismounted and within 25 ft. of the truck still in his view, the load engaging means was not fully lowered, controls neutralized, and the brakes set to prevent movement.

On or about January 9, 2019 and at times prior thereto, a forklift operator was dismounted from forklift while load engaging means were elevated and suspending a super sack above hopper scale, exposing employee to the hazard of being struck by elevated load.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:

03/21/2019